Subject: RE: Todays Board report to Council

Sent: 1/02/2023, 11:45:40 am

From: Harrison-Hunt, Tyla<Tyla.HarrisonHunt@ccc.govt.nz>

To: Moore, Andrei; Community Board Halswell-Hornby-Riccarton

| also share that sentiment. A disregard to our communities and hope we can work through this.
Nga mihi,

T.

From: Moore, Andrei <Andrei.Moore@ccc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 11:33 AM

To: Community Board Halswell-Hornby-Riccarton <Halswell-Hornby-RiccartonCommunityBoard@ccc.govt.nz>
Subject: Todays Board report to Council

Kia ora Chairperson Helen and Board,
| am quite concerned that most of the items in the Board report presented to Council today were skipped over to use most of the time to speak about intensification.

Helen | understand this issue is your main focus but our Board area is both large and fast-growing with many issues needing addressed. | don’t feel that using most of the time to share
your personal views is appropriate if it means skipping over the items in our report that staff have taken the time to write.

| do feel that you should have covered all the report in addition to this issue.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-SS4SZgENLw

Warm regards,

Andrei Moore

Christchurch City Councillor for Halswell
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